



To: Elaine Mottram, Convener; John Mooney and William Rae, Vice-Conveners; and Neil Carnegie, Finlay Cran, Louise Grant, Neil Grant, Steve McConnachie, Ewan Mclean, John Philip, Diane Sande and Stephen Stewart.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 17 January 2023

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

The Members of the **LOCAL LICENSING FORUM** are requested to meet in **Committee Room 2 - Town House on TUESDAY, 31 JANUARY 2023 at 2.00 pm**. The meeting is a hybrid meeting and members can join remotely via Teams.

JENNI LAWSON
INTERIM CHIEF OFFICER - GOVERNANCE

BUSINESS

- 1 Welcome & Apologies
- 2 Minute of Meeting of 29 November 2022 - For Approval (Pages 3 - 8)
- 3 Matters Arising
- 4 Election of Office Bearers
- 5 Resignations & Valedictory
- 6 Appointment of New Members
- 7 Forum Survey Report 2022 (Pages 9 - 16)
- 8 Update from Forum Sub-group on the Licensing Policy Review

- 9 Submission to the Consultation on the new Licensing Policy
- 10 2023 Local Licensing Forum Meeting Dates
- 11 AOCB
- 12 Date of Next Meeting - 28 March 2023

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Lynis Masson, lmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk or 01224 523939